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M Gma" Ryan Swaine <viamed.ryan.swaine@gmail.com>

RE: VNIl Oxygen meter from OrganOx (2X units)

1 message

Ruwan Gamage <ruwan.gamage@organox.com> 20 January 2025 at 10:28
To: "ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk" <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Cc: "info@vandagraph.co.uk" <info@vandagraph.co.uk>, Steven Cave <steven.cave@organox.com>

Hi Ryan,

| addition to the unit you received last year, our driver will drop you another unit (S/n:03508) today. |
assume the previous serial number is 01343, can you please confirm?

Could you please send me a price for calibration of both units, and new oxygen sensors? Can you also
please include a valved blue T-piece for each unit, and include that cost as well in the price?

| will then get a PO sorted asap, and ideally | am trying collect these by end of this week.
Many Thanks,

Ruwan Gamage
Product Support Manager

Organ®©x

From: Ryan Swaine <ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk>
Sent: 02 December 2024 09:48

To: Ruwan Gamage <ruwan.gamage@organox.com>
Subject: Re: VNII Oxygen meter from OrganOx

Hi Ruwan

We received your device, but there were no instructions left with the device, so we called your office a few times and
were told someone would call us back. We also emailed, but we did not get any response.

The calibration is £45 EXW
Please let me know if you are happy to proceed and provide a PO.

Best regards
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Ryan Swaine

General Manager
VANDAGRAPH Ltd.

http://www.vandagraph.co.uk

Email ryan.swaine@vandagraph.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634900

Mob: +44 (0)7803 907117

On Wed, 27 Nov 2024 at 18:05, Ruwan Gamage <ruwan.gamage@organox.com> wrote:

Hi Ryan,

| completely forgot to get an update about this. | think our driver dropped you an oxygen meter due for calibration
about a month ago.

Can you please verify this, and also the cost for the work?

Many Thanks,

Ruwan Gamage
Product Support Manager

Organ®©x

f, +44 1865 632044
[ +447917 117189
ruwan.gamage@organox.com

¢ UK

(@ https://www.organox.com

OrganOx Limited (“OrganOx”) is registered in England and Wales with registration number 06557113 and registered office at 125 Wood
Street, London, EC2V 7AW, UK. OrganOx’s UK office is at 3500 John Smith Drive, Oxford, OX4 2WB, UK.

This email is confidential and is for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, your use, disclosure,
copying, distribution or alteration of the contents of this message is strictly forbidden. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender immediately. OrganOx will not be liable for any action taken in reliance on the data contained in this e-mail as it may
not have been quality assessed or assured. Email is not a secure method of communication and OrganOx cannot accept responsibility

for the accuracy or completeness of this message or any attachment(s). If verification of this email is sought, please request a hard copy.

To keep up to date with news from OrganOx, please visit our website at www.organox.com.

Disclaimer
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The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in
email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training,
web security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from
malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world.
To find out more, visit our website.
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This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in
email security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training,
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malicious activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To
find out more, visit our website.
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